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CATALOG YEAR 2015-2016
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Add:  Delete: Change: xx

COLLEGE/SCHOOL/SECTION:  College of Arts and Sciences

Attach new/changed minor. If in current online catalog, provide change and attach text with changes in red.
This catalog change form is for COAS minors and to become effective fall 2015,

Students in a Bachelor of Arts degree program or a Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice program who do not elect to
have a minor curriculum may use up to 9 hours of their available electives in additional courses in their major curriculum.

See page 3 for clarification for BAAS CRIJ concentration.
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Trevino, Mary T.
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From: Mitchell, Thomas R

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 5:04 PM

To: Trevino, Mary T.

Subject: Catalog Change

Importance: High

I have checked with the chairs and they approve the following for inclusion in the 2015-2016 catalog:

Students in a Bachelor of Arts degree program or a Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice program who do not
elect to have a minor curriculum may use up to 9 hours of their available electives in additional courses in their
major curriculum.
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Thomas R. Mitchell, Ph.D.

Regents Professor and Dean

College of Arts & Sciences

Texas A&M International University
Laredo, Texas 78041

(956) 326-2460

(956) 326-2459 (FAX)
tmitchell@tamiu.edu

Follow us at http://www.facebook.com/COASatTAMIU




From: Mitchell, Thomas R

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.

Subject: Re: BAAS Criminal Justice Concentration

Yes.

From: "Trevino, Mary T." <maryt@tamiu.edu>

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 at 11:04 AM
To: "Mitchell, Thomas R" <tmitchell@tamiu.edu>

Cc: "San Miguel, Claudia E" <csanmiguel@tamiu.edu>
Subject: RE: BAAS Criminal Justice Concentration

Additional Clarification. For this program, Criminal Justice is a concentration. So should the highlighted
text be changed to read:

20 SCH from any discipline, with no more than 9 SCH in the concentration, outside the College of
Nursing and Health Sciences, at least 18 of which must be at the 3000-4000 level. Electives may be
used to develop a minor; see Appendix C.

From: Mitchell, Thomas R

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.

Cc: San Miguel, Claudia E

Subject: Re: BAAS Criminal Justice Concentration

Yes.

From: Garza, Rebecca A

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Trevino, Mary T.

Subject: BAAS Criminal Justice Concentration

Hello,
Would this change from UCC document 237 apply to the BAAS Criminal Justice Concentration?

http://www.tamiu.edu/adminis/avpaa/ucc/2015-2016/UCC237-COAS-BA-Electives-
Clarification.pdf






